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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

_______________ DISTRICT OF _______________
______________________________________________________________________________

Jane Doe,

Plaintiff,

vs. 







COMPLAINT
David Defendant, CHIEF OF POLICE

TOWN OF ______________

Defendants.

________________________________________________x

By and for her Complaint, plaintiff Doe alleges as follows:

I. PARTIES
1. Plaintiff, Jane Doe, is a female of legal age. She lives in _____________ County, within this judicial district.

2. Defendant, David Defendant, serves as the Chief of Police, for the Town of _____________. He is of legal age, is sued in his individual capacity and is a resident of the County of _____________, within this judicial district.

3. Defendant, Town of _____________, is a body municipal, organized and operating pursuant to the laws of the State of _____________. It funds and controls a police department through the Town Board. The Town is located within the County of _____________, within this judicial district.

II. JURISDICTION

4. This Honorable Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§1331, 1343 (3) & (4) and 42 U.S.C. §§1983 and 1988 as this case arises under the equal protection clause of the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution. As plaintiffs’ state law claims derive from the same nucleus of operative facts as her federal claims, this Court has pendent jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. sec. 1367.

III. FACTUAL AVERMENTS
[Insert Facts.]

IV. CAUSES OF ACTION
55. Plaintiff incorporates paras. 1-54 as if fully incorporated herein.

56. By subjecting plaintiff to a sexually hostile work environment on the basis of her gender, defendants violated the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution as made actionable pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §1983.

57. By subjecting plaintiff to quid pro quo sexual harassment on the basis of her gender, defendants violated the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution as made actionable pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §1983.

58. By discriminating against plaintiff in the terms and conditions of her employment, defendants have subjected plaintiff to sex discrimination in violation of the Fourteenth Amendment of the United States Constitution, as made actionable pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §1983.

59. By subjecting plaintiff to a hostile work environment, quid pro quo harassment and discrimination, all on the basis of her gender, defendants violated [e.g., §296 of the Executive Law of the State of New York].

V. PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE plaintiff prays that this Honorable Court:

a)
accept jurisdiction over this matter, including the pendent claim;

b)
empanel a jury to hear and decide all questions of fact;

c)
award to plaintiff compensatory damages of $2,500,000 against the defendants jointly and severally;

d)
award to plaintiff punitive damages of $500,000 against defendant Defendant for his malicious and spiteful pattern of sexual harassment;

e)
award to plaintiff the reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in the prosecution of this matter;

f)
permanently enjoin the defendants, their assigns, successors, agents, employees and those acting in concert with them from engaging in sexual harassment, disparate treatment or retaliation against plaintiff and

g)
enter any other order the interests of justice and equity require.



Respectfully submitted,



[attorney’s signature]



[ATTORNEY’S NAME]

[LAW FIRM]

[address and telephone]

Counsel for Plaintiff

